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TO: Legal & Fi

FROM: Barbara G

DATE: July 30, 20

RE: Exception
 Restoratio
 
 
Mary Wright has requ
loan funds that ma
Restoration Loan Pro
 
Ms. Wright’s home is
is elderly and does n
badly in two bedroom
damage to the ceilin
damage that has bec
are linked)   
 
The Wrights received
and a $6,500 Loan.
Procedures state tha
maximum assistance
assistance not to exc
payment on work un
balance of the cost.   
 
Ms. Wright has recei
amount of $8,214.30 
loan for that amount. 
 
Staff Recommendat
amount of $8,214.30
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MEMORANDUM 

nance Committee  

arcia, Community Development Specialist 

08 

 Request from Mary Wright, 603 Crazy Horse for Neighborhood 
n Loan Program One Time Usage of Funds  

ested that Council grant an exception to the maximum amount of 
y be allocated to a homeowner under the Neighborhood 
gram’s (NRLP) current policies and procedures.   

 in need of a new roof, and has been for some time, however she 
ot have the financial ability to repair the roof.  The roof is leaking 

s and the bathroom of the home, and has caused extensive 
gs and the walls in the rooms.  The rooms now have mold 
ome a health hazard as well as the structural problems.  (Photos 

 funding from the NRLP in 1985 in the amount of a $7,000 grant 
  The loan was paid in full on 8/17/2005.  The Policies and 
t a homebuyer may receive assistance multiple times up to the 
 amount of $15,000.  Ms. Wright would still be eligible for 
eed $1,500, for eligible repairs, but we would not make a partial 
less the owner provides a cashier’s check in advance for the 

ved an estimate for the roof, walls and insulation repairs in the 
and asks that we make an exception to provide her with another 

ion is for Council approval of the exception and a loan in the 
 for the roof, wall and mold repair.  

 


